From: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 12:23 PM

To: 'Sunil Kemppi' <skemppi@actu.org.au>

Cc: marywalsh6@bigpond.com; Alana Rafter <Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au>; Ben Redford
<ben.redford@unitedworkers.org.au>; Leigh Svendsen <leighs@hsu.net.au>; Kairsty Wilson
<kairsty.wilson@aed.org.au>; 'Kirrily Boulton' <Kirrily.Boulton@endeavour.com.au>; 'Kerrie
Langford' <Kerrie.Langford@nds.org.au>; Nigel Ward <Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>; Chris
Christodoulou <chrisc@greenacres.net.au>; Emma Gruschka <Emma.Gruschka@sparke.com.au>
Subject: RE: AM2014/286

OFFICIAL
Dear Parties,

| refer to Mr Kemppi’s email below and confirm that the Vice President has granted the request to
vary paragraph 2 of the 31 March 2022 Directions. Paragraph 2 now provides as follows:

2. The Association of Employees with a Disability Inc/AED Legal Centre, the ACTU, the HSU
and the UWU shall file and serve submissions and further evidence on or before 4:00pm

Friday 13-May-2022 20 May 2022.

Kind regards,
Caroline

Caroline Beasley
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

£y Fair Work Commission

Fair Work - - = 3
Commission Australia's national workplace relations tribunal

T (02) 9308 1812
E chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 11, Terrace Tower, 80 William Street, EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country
and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.

This email was sent from Gadigal Country.

From: Sunil Kemppi <skemppi@actu.org.au>

Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 11:27 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: marywalsh6@bigpond.com; Alana Rafter <Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au>; Ben Redford
<ben.redford@unitedworkers.org.au>; Leigh Svendsen <leighs@hsu.net.au>; Kairsty Wilson
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<kairsty.wilson@aed.org.au>
Subject: re: AM2014/286

Dear Associate to Vice-President Hatcher,

| refer to the Directions issued by the Full Bench on 31 March 2022 in matter AM2014/286 (Supported
Employment Services Award), and in particular to paragraphs 2 and 6 of those Directions.

The parties referred to in paragraph 2 of the Directions intend to file evidence and a joint submission
in this matter. However, unfortunately we have been unable to finalise the evidence of certain of our
witnesses. We are of the view that it is preferable to file all of our evidence and a joint submission
informed by that evidence together (as opposed to partially filing). As such, we seek a modest
extension of time, such that the materials contemplated by paragraph 2 of the Directions would
instead be due at 1600hrs on Friday 20 May 2022. We note that this would still leave a considerable
period of time for the preparation of materials anticipated by paragraph 3 of the Directions.

Separately to this, it is my understanding (and | leave this to the AED to confirm) that the AED intends
to file a submission and evidence relating to jurisdiction by 1600 today, as per the original
programming.

Regards,

Sunil Kemppi

Sunil Kemppi
Legal and Industrial Officer

Australian Council of Trade Unions

Level 4/365 Queen Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000
t (03) 9664-7388 f (03) 9600-0050 m 0475 300 120
e skemppi@actu.org.au w actu.org.au

w australianunions.org.au

Facebook /AustralianUnions

Twitter @UnionsAustralia

Instagram @AusUnions

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia and recognise their continuing connection to
land, waters and culture. We pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.
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